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Giles Cheetham

From: Clarke, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Clarke@carterjonas.co.uk>

Sent: 18 September 2013 16:15

To: Giles Cheetham

Subject: Hey Beck Lane, Woodkirk, Dewsbury

Attachments: 0106_001.pdf

Giles, 
 
Apoloigies for delay in responding to your query. 
 
Please find attached the plan showing sales of land. 
 
I’m sending you the Blue triangle of land sold to S B Buckley 5/1/1966 as it makes reference to the FP in the 
convenyance. 
 
The other conveyance S Buckley 1979 doesn’t make any reference to the FP. 
 
Regards, 

 
Elizabeth Clarke  
Associate Land Agent 
 
For and on behalf of Carter Jonas LLP 
T: 01924 462341 
M: 07753 790377 
W: carterjonas.co.uk 
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This e-mail does not constitute any part of an offer or contract, is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If 
you are not the intended recipient be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of 
this email is strictly prohibited. Although the firm operates anti-virus programmes, it does not accept responsibility for any damage whatsoever that is caused 
by viruses being passed. Carter Jonas LLP is a Limited Liability corporate body which has "Members" and not "Partners". Any representative of Carter Jonas 
LLP described as "Partner" is a Member or an employee of Carter Jonas LLP and is not a "Partner" in a Partnership. The term Partner has been adopted, 
with effect from 01 May 2005, because it is an accepted way of referring to senior professionals. 
Carter Jonas LLP 
Place of Registration: England and Wales 
Registration Number: OC304417 
Address of Registered Office: 127 Mount Street, Mayfair, London. W1K 3NT 
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Giles Cheetham

From: Clarke, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Clarke@carterjonas.co.uk>

Sent: 19 September 2013 14:53

To: Giles Cheetham; jermy.cook@ramsdens.co.uk

Subject: Footpath at Hey Beck Lane

Attachments: 0112_001.pdf

We have looked through the Savile Estate Archvies following the request about the footpath Batley 49. 
 
There were two sales of land to Mr Buckley. The Sales correspondence files do not mention about footpath “apparent 
diversions”. 
 
I attach a conveyance for Hey Lane to Mr Hyde.  There is mention of a right of way but it is not marked on the plan. 
 
The Savile Estate Office was moved from Savile Town to Thornhill 1967.  The files around this period have been 
destroyed. 
 
So we cannot shed any further light on the footpath history. 
 
If there was a Public Inquiry would there not be a record with the Planning Inspectorate or the relevant Government 
Statutory Body at the time that administered the Inquiry?  Would it have been reported in the Estates Gazette under 
legal notices or a statutory reporting method? 
 
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

From: Giles Cheetham

Sent: 19 July 2013 13:45

To: 'Clarke, Elizabeth'

Cc: Sharon Huddleston

Subject: Savile land at Hey Beck Lane, Woodkirk, Dewsbury, 

Attachments: for Savile 1956 OS.pdf; for Savile 2013 OS.pdf

Lizzie, 

 

Further to my phone call today, I wonder if you could provide the council with any information about the following: 

 

It has been suggested that Savile Estate owned land in the 1960’s at Hey Beck Lane. Attached are two plans 
showing the area. We are interested in Savile Estate records of any of this land shown. It is around OS grid 

ref SE 274 244. The properties shown have a post code of WF12 7QU. It has been suggested that Savile 

Estate subsequently disposed of part of this land in January 1966 to a Mr Buckley.  

 

We are interested in any information or documentation in Savile records concerning public footpaths within 

this land, particularly prior to 1985. 

 

1. This information or documentation may be about physical changes to the footpaths here, such as closure, 

relocating or re-alignment. 

 
2. This information or documentation may be about contact/correspondence with the local authority regarding 

footpaths 

 

3. Additionally, do you have any information on any request or process for public path diversion or stopping up 

on this land, whether application, proposal or formal legal order?  

 

Thanks, 

Giles 

 

 
Giles Cheetham 

Definitive Map Officer – Public Rights of Way 

Investment and Regeneration Service  

Kirklees Council, PO Box B93, Civic Centre III, Huddersfield, HD1 2JR 

  
����    01484 225575  
℮   giles.cheetham@kirklees.gov.uk 

Ẅ   www.kirklees.gov.uk/ 
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